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Dear Y111, 5/16/98

I left your nice letter (for which thanks) enclosing the one you wrote Wilson
for Lil to read and at the end of the day for me do not feel like umwinding my=
self and getting ity so I write about what I remember and will probebly write more
later. For one thing I think you nay have soared him, For another, Iy fike you
to tell # him that probably those things were planted for him to find, '

I Jmov enough about that FBI office to believe what he said was in his mind,
His S4C, named Hitt, was ordered to execute en affidavit stating that there had
been no black bag job on Ray. There had been one, /jo', Wilson, probably knew the
agont whi did it, Donald P. Burgess. Lo

I think I got to lnow Ray fairly well. His way of a,oéal':inﬁ. hs spelling,
etc, He never spelled the name \'Raul" and he always ‘sp%gﬂ? Roual.

d

Driving from Jemphis to Atlanta, abbut halfway he" cleaned the car

of aﬂ: Fﬂ:nta," eto. I do not think whe would have missed that envelope, Or .hnva

left the door unclosed.

On the basis of what We know thefe is no possibility ef any connection
between the JFK and King assassination so I think that Buby stuff was planted,
How it could have been dome so ‘fast is provocative, .

Fesl free to tell Wilson any mB or ell of thise

I beldeve that Ray.would havel left the car- looked, I also bi.}ieve what'he _
told me, that the man he called Roual had a duplicate set of keys. Ray was to
leavstfthe car for hin that evening, He saw the elow leak and took it to be |
Tepaired but it was rush hour and the £illing statjon told him 4o put siv in
and come back in an hour or so, It was when he was taldng the car back that he saw
‘the bar:nl.cgdea., ﬁa turned and fled, His description of what he ‘then saw was not
in the papers but was accurate, So, he saw it. _ o

If Wilson ever wantrto see the 5 records of his office I have them and
he will be welcome, I have those of # and dix other field offices,

I have discovered more missing, end from mr office, since you were here, No-
body works in my office and almost nobody ever locks in those files. What I have
established is missing is what could be embarrassing to the FBL, So he is pro-
bgblt right about the phone tapping, eto. ‘ .-

If you write him please ask him if he knew or knew about & symbol informer _
of thal’ office named Hardin, James C, Y also was not in th%xl.ty directory, If(,(,’%
& lmows and is interested I can ad/more, mome fact some bvelief, It is eonneotefﬂ
with the Ray imatd.gaﬂog.

More later, -
Best and glad :rou‘:ll be Pre in July,
!



